Questions received on Information Systems (IS) Computer Software and DASNY’s responses:

1. 
I was not able to access attachment 1 “Financial Viability Risk Assessment Form” from the Construction Project Management System RFQ. 
Response:  
      Please refer to the recently posted Financial Viability Risk Assessment Form.
2.  
Page 3, the mention a folder structure and metadata. Do they have list of the metadata that they would like to track/ use?
Response: 
We are anticipating a standard implementation.  For example: Phase, Trade, Document Status, Company, Author, Last Edit Date.
3. 
Page 3, regarding the DocuSign, would the login/username tracking be sufficient for the purpose of processes, as all interactions and such are logged according to a user’s login.
Response:  


The product should track access history (login information) and offer transaction logging capability at summary and detailed levels. In addition, the product should integrate with an electronic signature product (preferably DocuSign) to support approval workflows that require signatures.

4.  
Page 3, “Application administrators must be provided the ability to create and modify workflows without customized programing” Does this mean that plugins to enhance capability are not allowed, or that the admins should not be required to write code to do what they need, i.e. a ready-made plugin is applicable.
Response: 


We would prefer that the capability be native to the application with the ability to be modified by end users.
5. 
Page 7 – 2.1.1.7, Are they really looking for Windows Mobile apps?
Response:  


The product may offer an iOS mobile app and/or a mobile-friendly web interface.
6.  
Page 19 #8, Can we see a copy of the DASNY forms they want to replicate?
Response: 

It is not necessary to review DASNY forms. We are requesting that the firm describe the software’s capabilities of creating forms and ability to create a new form from a copy of an existing form.
7.  
For integration purposes, can you provide additional information regarding the data warehouse? Specifically, how are you populating data, what database, what data elements does it include?
Response: 


The application needs to have the ability to export data to any other application or to DASNY’s data warehouse.  The primary integration is with JD Edwards World.  A Microsoft SQL database is used to warehouse summary project and financial data primarily for maintaining linkage between systems and providing a cohesive project status report.  The firm needs to describe how the proposed solution handles data integration?

8. 
Who is the Evaluation Committee comprised of? What groups are represented?
Response:  
Committee is internal to DASNY and represents the Construction Division and other Divisions that support the Construction Division.

9.  
What is the target date for retiring the current system?
Response: 

The current system will be retired upon implementation of the new application (approximately 18 months).
10. 
The 150 DASNY Users - How many resources will require Document Control access?
Response: 

Approximately 50.
11. 
The 150 DASNY Users - How many resources will require Project Control access?
Response:  

Approximately 100.
 
12. The 150 DASNY Users - How many will require Contracts/Procurement access?
Response: 

Approximately 100.


13. 
The 500 contractors and consultants - How many resources will require Document Control access?
Response:
Approximately 100.


14. 
The 500 contractors and consultants - How many resources will require Project Control access?
Response: 


Approximately 400.
15. Does the signature for the Transmittal Letter need to be a wet signature for each of the 3 hard copies?
Response: 


No.
16. 
In order to more accurately quote the training, consulting and license needs, please provide a high-level breakout of the users’ roles. For example, how many users work in each of the following areas:
a.
How many work with cost management?  
b.   
How many work in field management?
c.   
How many are officials and require read-only and/or ability to approve business processes?  
Response:  

a.
How many work with cost management?  Approximately 100.
b.   
How many work in field management?  Approximately 100.
c.   
How many are officials and require read-only and/or ability to approve business processes? Approximately 25.
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